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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  GAS LAND PETROLEUM – 42 S. PLANK ROAD   
PROJECT NO.:   2021-23 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 71, BLOCK 2, LOT 11 
REVIEW DATE:   18 JUNE 2025 
MEETING DATE:  25 JUNE 2025 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LABELLA ASSOCIATE – CHRISTOPHER LAPINE, P.E. 
 

1. Subject project received site plan approval dated 30 June 2023.  In accordance with Chapter 185-58E  
site plan approval is valid from 2 years from the date the Planning Boards decision is filed.  If no 
building permit has been issued at that time it must be resubmitted to the Planning Board for 
approval.  If there is no substantial change in the condition of the site and/or environment and/or 
zoning requirements be extended by the Planning Board for 1-year.  Applicant’s representatives are 
requesting a 1-year extension at this time which would run from 30 June 2025 to 30 June 2026.   

 
2.  The applicants are proposing to construct a new structure while maintaining the existing structure as 

an operating facility.  This office requested a plan sheet depicting the existing and proposed 
structures.  The existing structure must be demolished in order to construct the proposed structure 
in its proposed footprint.  The Town of Newburgh Code Compliance Department should evaluate the 
attached plan with regard to structural and safety issues with to occur in the existing structure during 
the proposed construction.  A significant portion of the existing structure will be impacted based on 
the view of footprint of the proposed structure.  

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 
 
Patrick J. Hines     Michael W. Weeks, P.E. 
Principal     Principal 
PJH/kmm 

 










